
From: Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 7:49 AM 
To: 'audra.livergood@noaa.gov' 
Cc: Briana Arlene; Falkiewicz, Timothy 
Subject: [External_Sender] PSL Olive Ridley Capture 1/3/23 
Attachments: 1_3_23 Olive Ridley Capture Sheet.pdf; Olive Ridley - Dorsal.JPG; Olive Ridley 

- Ventral.JPG 
 
Hi Audra, 
 
Following up with a voicemail I just left, the St. Lucie Plant captured an olive ridley on 1/3/23. The turtle 
was in good condition and was released, with a satellite tag. Attached are the capture sheets and photos 
with additional information. Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Kristin (Peekstok) Eaton 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Environmental Services ǀ Wildlife 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
W: 561-691-7132 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), 
the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 691-7132 and permanently 
delete the original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, 
used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the 
express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). 

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NRR_DRMA  
Email Number:  1885  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (BN9PR03MB5962871997338B9903442B14E0FA9)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] PSL Olive Ridley Capture 1323  
Sent Date:   1/5/2023 7:49:20 AM  
Received Date:  1/5/2023 7:50:36 AM  
From:    Eaton, Kristin 
 
Created By:   Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Briana Arlene" <briana.arlene@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Falkiewicz, Timothy" <Timothy.Falkiewicz@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"'audra.livergood@noaa.gov'" <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   BN9PR03MB5962.namprd03.prod.outlook.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1162      1/5/2023 7:50:36 AM  
1_3_23 Olive Ridley Capture Sheet.pdf    322800  
Olive Ridley - Dorsal.JPG    1732060  
Olive Ridley - Ventral.JPG    1787361  
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Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  








